“PUBLIC AGENDA”

SASKATOON

TO: Jo Custead, Chairperson

Board of Police Commissioners
FROM: Troy Cooper

Office of the Chief
DATE: 2021 March 08
SUBJECT: Annual Missing Persons Reporting

January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021
FILE #: 2,007-2
ISSUE:

The Board of Police Commissioners has requested the Saskatoon Police Service (SPS) provide
annual statistics on missing persons in Saskatoon including the number of missing persons, the
location of where they were reported missing, the number of habitual runaways, and proactive
steps to prevent people from going missing. This report includes statistical information from
January 1% to December 31%, 2021.

RECOMMENDATION:

That this report be received as information.

STRATEGIC PRIORITY:

Maintain core policing operations and address community concerns that affect public safety.

Implement strategies with a focus on reducing the number of habitual runaways and missing
Persons.

DISCUSSION:

Throughout the course of this reporting period the Missing Person Unit with the assistance of the
Planning and Research Unit has continued to identify patterns in the types, frequencies and
issues regarding who, where, and when missing person files are reported to the SPS. The
following report breaks down those statistics categorically; presenting them in a clear and
concise manner illustrating the nature of missing person investigations in the city of Saskatoon.
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The SPS continues to  ake positive strides in regards to missing person investigations and the
relationships forged out of those successes. We continue to work closely with our community
partners including; group homes, Ministry of Social Services, Saskatoon Tribal Council, and
Vic n Services, to ensure thorough investigations, and to reduce the overall volume of missing
person files.
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